Freedom of Information Act 2000/Environmental Information Regulations 2004
Your request for information has now been considered and the Council’s response to your questions is shown below.
You asked:

We are carrying out a short survey of GIS tools used in Local Authorities and wondered if you could answer the following questions for us please: 
· What GIS is principally used within your organisation? (We have provided a list below) 

· ArcGIS 

· Mapbox 

· ESRI 

· MapInfo 

· Cadcorp 

· GGP 

· Thinkware 

· Assist 

· Astun technology 

· Autodesk 

· Innogistic 

· SIA 

· Other 

· Which company supplies this software and/or maintenance and support to you? 
CDR (Contract Data Research Ltd T/A CDR Group)
· Is any other GIS Software used by your organisation? (Please provide details if you are able to) 
StatMap Aurora Web Mapping

· How much do you spend annually on the principal GIS including maintenance and support? 
£30,024 including VAT (April 2021)

· How much do you spend annually on ALL GIS including maintenance and support? 
£36,600

· What is the expiry date of your current contract with your principal GIS supplier? 
31/03/2023

You may re-use the information under an Open Government Licence.
If you are dissatisfied with the handling of your request, please write, explaining your grounds of appeal, to: 

Internal Review

Information Governance & Risk
Email: info.requests@leicester.gov.uk
